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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https dwww L arun gov ukipianning-apphcation-findsy

From: PaghamBeach

Sent: 31 December 2024 14:04

To: Planning <Blanning@arungov.uk>

Cc: Nicola Swann

Subject: Planning application P/123/24/HH - 109 West Front Road,, Pagham

CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or-opening.




Dear Sir

Please see attached.

Regards

Tony Higham

J.AHigham
Company Secretary

Pagham Beach {Holdings) Lid
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Pagham Beach (Holdings) Ltd

Woodiands Coltage
Normansdy
Guildford, Surray
SUB IHT

Our Ref JAH/SH

31 Decemnber 2024
Chiaf Planning Officer
Arun District Councli,
Arun O Centre,
Maltravers Road,
tittlehampton, Sussex.
BNL7 5LF

Bear Siv

re, Planning application PI123/28/HH
108 West Front Road, Pagham

trefer to the ahove Application, which proposss the installation of an externally mounted ASHP on the
south alevation of the building facing the upper beach, which is designated as part of Pagham Harbour
5381, | agres with the Environmental Health Officer’s comments that the proposed heap pump is lkely
to he urenelghbourly and intrusive to the adicining property, 107 West Front Road, and belfeve that
the heap purnp should be re-sited,

From personal experfence | consider fixing the HP 10 an external elevation of the subject praperty,
would also be Intrusive 1o the residents of 109 and this current proposst shouwld certainly be re-

considered,

! awailt the further proposal with interest,

Yours faithfully

{ompany Secretary
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